



Mareeba Shire Council - RADF Advisory Committee Meeting - Minutes

Date: Monday, 13 November 2023

Time: 5:30pm

Venue: Board Room, Mareeba Shire Council, Rankin St Mareeba

Welcome

1. Attendance – Cr Angela Toppin (Chair), Kylie Lambert, Rhonda Dooley, Sandy Ryan, Merrilee Frankish, Kristy Braes, Angela Musumeci, Jane Hollins (Minutes)

2. Apologies - Cr Lenore Wyatt (assessments provided)

3. Minutes of the last meeting

• Motion: *That the minutes of the previous meeting held 2 May 2023 are accepted.* Moved: Angela Toppin; Second: Angela Musumeci; Carried.

4. Business Arising from the Minutes

- RADF 2022/23 Council led initiatives now all completed: 1. Mareeba Skate Bowl Daniel Wallwork; 2. Kuranda Visitor Information Centre – Connie Rovina – with input from Djabugay TAC Cultural Advisor; 3. Mt Molloy Remembrance Mural completed (photo to be circulated.)
- Three-year funding agreements with Arts Queensland to commence from 2024/25. Community consultation to be undertaken to inform future RADF priorities.

5. General Business

- RADF 2023/24 program funding agreement with Arts Queensland has been extended for one more year with 5% grant increase from 32,500 to \$34,125. MSC co-contribution \$14,500.
- RADF 2023/24 Council led initiatives update -
 - Chillagoe Town Hall Mural (Lavinia Letheby) commencing 14 Nov 2023 consultation with Wakaman NT group and other community members
 - Mutchilba Community Mural (Lavinia Letheby) to be completed Jan 2024 consultation with community members and hall management committee
 - Mareeba Toilet Block part of Bi Lakes upgrades (playground) Mason St after construction completed end Jan 2024 potentially community involvement.
- RADF 2023/24 Community Grant Round assessment of 5 applications; budget \$12,000;
 - Angela Musumeci declared a conflict of interest with Mareeba Heritage Centre application and left the room during assessment of this application.
 - \circ $\;$ Application assessments and recommendations as per attached spreadsheet.

6. Next Meeting

• To be determined

7. Meeting Close – 6:30pm

The Regional Arts Development Fund (RADF) is a partnership between the Queensland Government and Mareeba Shire Council to support local arts and culture in regional Queensland.

RADF Advisory Committee 13 November 2023

Applicant Name	Project Name	Grant Request	Average Score	Committee Recommendation	Amount to be funded
Dimbulah Community Centre	A Taste of Italy	\$3,000	28	Not recommended for funding	\$0
FNQ Aviation Museum	Historic First Touchdown at Mareeba Mural	\$3,000	34	Recommended for funding	\$3,000
Kuranda Amphitheatre Society	Kuranda Spring Fair 2024	\$3,000	32	Recommended for funding dependent on additional information.	\$3,000
Kuranda Youth Link	Strengthening Skills & Belonging through Art	\$3,000	35	Recommended for funding dependent on additional information.	\$3,000
Mareeba Heritage Centre	Showcasing the Crops of Mareeba	\$3,000	33	Recommended for funding	\$3,000
Total Available \$12,000		\$15,000			\$12,000

RADF 2023/24 Community Grant Application Assessment and Funding Recommendations